



December 9, 1952

Mr. Tim G. Lowry
Lowry Oil Company
616 East Central Avenue
Albuquerque, New Mexico

Re: Three Pictured Cliffs
Unit Agreement, Rio
Arriba County, New Mexico

Dear Sir:

I have examined your application for the proposed Three Pictured Cliffs Unit Agreement in Rio Arriba County. The examination discloses that the proposed form of agreement follows closely a recent one previously approved by this office and at this time I have no objection thereto; however, after a hearing before the Oil Conservation Commission of which I am a member—and the evidence offered is such that the proposed Three Pictured Cliffs Unit Agreement is acceptable, I will thereafter execute a formal Certificate of Approval.

Very truly yours,

GUY SHERMAN
Commissioner of Public Lands

Incls:

cc: Oil Conservation Commission (1)
U. S. Geological Survey (3)

ot